
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/BUR/SR.58

 
 

58th meeting of the General Committee 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume XIV (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee, First and Third 

Committees, as well as Documents of the Conference, Resumed Ninth Session) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



94 Resumed Ninth Session—General Committee

58th meeting
Thursday, 28 August 1980, at 3.35 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. H. S. AMERASINGHE

Organization of work for the tenth session (concluded)

1. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there was no objection, he
would take it that the members of the General Committee agreed
to limit the length of their statements to three minutes.

It was so decided.
2. Mr. RAOELINA (Madagascar) said he hoped that the oral
report which the Chairman had made to the Committee at the
previous meeting would be distributed as soon as possible to all
participants in the Conference. He noted that there would be no
duplication between the work of the plenary Conference and that
of the First Committee, and that the list of outstanding issues was
not exhaustive. He could not agree, however, that a package deal
was preferable to a lack of agreement. In his delegation's view, a
package deal which did not resolve the fundamental issues for
the developing countries would be valueless, since it would nul-
lify the efforts which had been made over a number of years. In
that connexion, his delegation fully shared the Irish delegation's

concern about some aspects of the work of the Second Commit-
tee. Furthermore, improvements should be made in the texts un-
der consideration by the First Committee. The report of the Gen-
eral Committee must therefore clearly state that negotiations
should be continued during the tenth session.
3. After the negotiating phase, Governments would have to be
given sufficient time to study the draft convention before submit-
ting amendments and adopting a final text. His delegation could
not agree to any proposal which did not take that requirement
into account.
4. Lastly, with regard to the duration of the tenth session, his
delegation considered that a long session would be inadvisable
for the reasons already stated by the Algerian delegation. If the
international community was prepared to demonstrate the neces-
sary political will, four or five weeks would suffice to adopt the
convention.
5. Mr. MARSIT (Tunisia) said that he saw no reason to make
arrangements for a session of more than six weeks' duration. As



58th meeting—28 August 1980 95

for the questions to be considered at the tenth session, it should
be sufficient to mention some of them without prejudging the de-
cision of the Conference. His delegation did not agree that
amendments should be made to the package deal and urged that
the rules of procedure of the Conference should be observed.
6. Mr. DE LACHARRIERE (France) said that he had noted
certain differences between the Chairman's note (A/CONF.62/
BUR.13/Rev.l) and the Chairman's oral statement in the pre-
vious meeting. First, in the statement no mention had been made
of the assistance afforded by the language groups to the Drafting
Committee; he hoped it was still intended that such assistance
would in fact be provided. Secondly, the phrase "a draft conven-
tion" had been replaced in the statement by the more judicious
phrase: "the text as finally drafted". Some delegations had basic
objections to the use of the term "draft convention" to denote
the text which emerged from the discussions. Accordingly, a
consensus should at least be reached on the title of the text, bear-
ing in mind that the text drawn up by the Collegium was to be
distributed the following day without Governments having had
time to consider it. Furthermore, there were omissions and dis-
puted provisions in that text. He therefore proposed that the
Chairman should find a term which took account of the fact that
the text constituted an improvement on the former text but re-
mained a negotiating text and was still only an informal docu-
ment.
7. The CHAIRMAN agreed that the third revision would not
constitute the final negotiating text and said he would endeavour
to find an appropriate title for it.
8. Mr. TIWARI (Singapore) said he was in favour of a tenth
session of six weeks but, if necessary, he could support the idea
of holding an eight-week session with a short break in the mid-
dle. He endorsed the suggestion of the Brazilian representative
that any amendment to the text should be adopted by con-
sensus during the tenth session. He also supported the idea of in-
tersessional meetings of the Drafting Committee and thanked the
Chairman for drawing attention to rule 53 of the rules of proce-
dure concerning the mandate of the Drafting Committee. It was
certainly appropriate to refer to that rule in view of the difficul-
ties which were sometimes experienced in distinguishing be-
tween drafting amendments and substantive amendments.
9. Mr. CHARRY SAMPER (Colombia) said the important
point was that the tenth session of the Conference should really
be the last. Having said that, his delegation had fairly flexible
views on the duration of that session, although it hoped that the
session would not last longer than six weeks. In its opinion, the
distinction made in the Chairman's statement between outstand-
ing issues and issues on which some, delegations had not yet
taken a final position was important and should be reflected in
the written text; the former involved negotiations while the latter
simply involved opportunities for contacts and adjustments. Last-
ly, as the Brazilian representative had said, any amendment to
the negotiating text at the tenth session should be adopted by
consensus.
10. Mr. PAPADOPOULOS (Cyprus) supported the Chairman's
comments on the programme of work and the distinction between
outstanding issues to be considered at informal plenary meetings

and issues which would continue to be the subject of consulta-
tions. He did not share the opinion of members of the Committee
who wished to see certain questions which essentially reflected
individual interests explicitly mentioned in the Chairman's writ-
ten text.
11. His delegation was in favour of a single session of six to
eight weeks, according to requirements. It hoped that delegations
would not wait until the last minute before manifesting the politi-
cal will necessary to ensure the success of the Conference.
12. Mr. 1DR1S (Sudan) said that in addition to the outstanding
issues—participation, the mandate of the preparatory commis-
sion, preparatory investments made before the convention en-
tered into force—other issues had not been completely resolved
and should occupy the attention of the Conference. In that con-
nexion he had in mind the rights of land-locked and other geo-
graphically disadvantaged States.
13. His delegation shared the views of the representatives of
Zambia and Zaire concerning the programme of work and the du-
ration of the tenth session of the Conference. In his opinion, a
six-week session should be sufficient to enable the Conference to
complete its work. In fact, the success of the Conference basi-
cally depended on the political will of States and on their desire
to negotiate on important issues.
14. Lastly, he emphasized that the tenth session of the Confer-
ence must be the last.
15. Mr. PERlSlC (Yugoslavia) considered that provision
should be made for a further three to four weeks of informal ne-
gotiations. The question of participation should be settled in the
future convention, but other outstanding problems could be
solved after its adoption. His delegation's position on the dura-
tion of the tenth session was fairly flexible.
16. Mr. DREHER (Federal Republic of Germany) endorsed the
comments made by the representative of France concerning the
title to be given to the text submitted to the Conference; his dele-
gation could not agree to a title such as "draft convention".
17. The CHAIRMAN said that it was not so much the title
which mattered as the conclusions which might be drawn from it
and the status of the text. The question must be settled by the
Conference at its next meeting. In any case, any reservations that
delegations might make on the subject would be noted.
18. Mr. BEESLEY (Canada), Chairman of the Drafting Com-
mittee, said that the language groups would certainly participate
in the intersessional meetings of the Drafting Committee; their
participation was essential to its work. He was grateful to the
representative of Singapore for drawing attention to the Chair-
man's reference to rule 53 of the rules of procedure concerning
the Drafting Committee. That Committee had been hampered by
the fact that some small delegations had been unable to take part
in its work. It was therefore essential to give Governments a cer-
tain amount of time in order to study the many amendments that
had been suggested.
19. The intersessional meetings of the Drafting Committee
were scheduled to last for six weeks but, in his opinion, they
would probably go on for eight weeks.

The meeting rose at 4 p.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


